
 

 

 

08/16/18 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 
 

RE:   RFQ 735-18-4283 Fire Alarm Inspection Services Bid 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and 

received the following responses:   

• Can you send me a copy of the current inspection schedule? The annual inspection is 

performed at one time, typically over Christmas Break 

 

• Are the inspections spaced out though the year or can all system be done at the same 

block of time? At the same time in Dec/Jan 

 

 

• If a bidder only bids the inspections and “no bids” the service rates will they be 

unresponsive? Service is required on this IDIQ 

 

• The title on the cover page for this bid is “IDIQ Annual Fire Alarm Inspections/Service” 

however the file name is Annual fire sprinkler inspection and service. Page 8 item A also 

references fire sprinkler. I just wanted to clarify that this is for fire alarm service and 

inspections only? F/A service and inspection only.   

 

 

• Is there an opportunity to bid the fire sprinkler inspections and service also? Fire 

Sprinkler is under a separate IDIQ.  

Regards,  

 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

Midwestern State University 

 


